
From:
To: Cleve Hill Solar Park
Subject: Re: EN010085 - Cleve Hill Solar Park
Date: 27 November 2019 17:03:03

Thank you for sending this information. It is quite shocking that the details for the
environmental concerns of this project have not been ironed out with plenty of time
For submission, This showing low priority and scant regard for the most important element
of using this precious piece of land and safeguarding the environment, should this project
go ahead. I hope you will hold them strongly to account and pay attention to the concerns
of Kent Wildlife Trust ensuring that wildlife and migratory and wading birds are not
inhibited by this project.
With best wishes
Easterly Cox

On Wednesday, November 27, 2019, 3:23 pm, Cleve Hill Solar Park
<CleveHillSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam

 

Cleve Hill Solar Park – EN010085

 

Your reference: 20022141

 

Please find below a link to the Rule 17 – Request for Further Information
and Rule 8(3) Amendments to the Examination timetable letter.

 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010085/EN010085-001815-
20191127%20EN010085%20CLEVE%20Rule%208(3)%20and%2017.pdf

 

If this links does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser. Alternatively, the documents can be found in the ‘documents’ tab
on the project page of the National Infrastructure website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/cleve-
hill-solar-park/?ipcsection=docs

 

Yours faithfully

tel:20022141
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FEN010085%2FEN010085-001815-20191127%2520EN010085%2520CLEVE%2520Rule%25208(3)%2520and%252017.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821461377&sdata=vYr9M2FUXHL%2B9um9UErcOBn3NuKNnEbvDBPXoz9SMm4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FEN010085%2FEN010085-001815-20191127%2520EN010085%2520CLEVE%2520Rule%25208(3)%2520and%252017.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821461377&sdata=vYr9M2FUXHL%2B9um9UErcOBn3NuKNnEbvDBPXoz9SMm4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FEN010085%2FEN010085-001815-20191127%2520EN010085%2520CLEVE%2520Rule%25208(3)%2520and%252017.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821461377&sdata=vYr9M2FUXHL%2B9um9UErcOBn3NuKNnEbvDBPXoz9SMm4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fprojects%2Fsouth-east%2Fcleve-hill-solar-park%2F%3Fipcsection%3Ddocs&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821461377&sdata=QX90hh1jNyvl85QPZ%2FcGeGYVglHnppZq8EffH8r8fdQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fprojects%2Fsouth-east%2Fcleve-hill-solar-park%2F%3Fipcsection%3Ddocs&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821461377&sdata=QX90hh1jNyvl85QPZ%2FcGeGYVglHnppZq8EffH8r8fdQ%3D&reserved=0


 

Cleve Hill Case Team

3/18 Eagle Wing

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

 

Email:

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

 

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning
Inspectorate casework and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's
National Infrastructure Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

 

tel:0303%20444%205000
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%2Fplanninginspectorate&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821471374&sdata=0y0ajQMnzwQM5%2FiIqVD%2Fo6CMKfvFmnQTEjpPkMGK%2F0I%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%2Finfrastructure&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821471374&sdata=lXly7gWNlVv0OcwABGBLS4f2hnZN10K2%2BUBiYsqJ8DQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate%2Fabout%2Fpersonal-information-charter&data=02%7C01%7CCleveHillSolarPark%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15f82f7373fe47d4571e08d7735ba8de%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637104709821471374&sdata=mDtsF7LRJljPP%2BOYHpQNtRUFIIlElnRAcE4crsb0yUc%3D&reserved=0



